Lost Towns 1n Douglas County, Kensas Listed in Volume 12, Kansas
State Historical Collections Beginning Page 472, Including a Few

Additions, Shown in Parenthesis. Some of the Places are ST111l

Existant in 1944, Towit: Rlack Jack, etc,

Aeolle
AKTon
Aladdin
Alexander
Alfred

a4 .

Benicia~-Inc. 1855 by G. W. Johnson, A. McDonald and M. D. Winter
(On river above Douglas)

Black Jack or Black Qak--0On Santa Fe Traj P.0. 1859. (East of Raldwin)
Blanton--P.0. 1855-1856. (On the Wakarusa)

Bloomington--P.0. 1855. Inc. 1857 by H. Burson, N. Remsey, Wm. Jessi, P.P.
Fowler and Jas. M. Dunn. (Name changed to Clinton in 1858)

Bond--(Changed to Lone Star 1903)
Brooklvn

Calcutte--(6 miles west of Lawrence)
Camp Sackett

Chandler

Chaumiere--Douglas or Shawnee County. Incorporated 1857, by S. H. Woodson,
W. Christman, T. N. Stinson, J. C. Anderson, and A. Comingo.

Davis--Feb. 26, 1855. Named changed to Willow Springs July 23, 1861; to
Akron May 9, 1870; to Willow Springs June 13, 1870.

Dayton

Douglas-~Inc 1855 by J., W. Reid, G. M. Clark, C. E. Kearney, E. C. McCarty,

P. Ellison and M. W. McGee. (On river 10 miles above Lawrence)
Excelsior--(Later Lawrence)
Fort Saunders--l12 miles southwest of Lawrence.

Fort Titus--(Few miles south of Lecompton)

Franklin--P.0. 1800. Inc. 1837 by John M. Wallace, Jeremiah Church and others.
(Named Franklin for the infant grandson of Jeremiah Church.)

oy

(Located 8 miles southeast of Lawrence).




